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Addendum #1 
Destination Discovery 3D Site Model RFP 2024 
Project Number: 2024-01-044 
 
From:  Candace Bingham, CSDP 
 Director of Procurement and Supplier Diversity 

Saint Louis Zoo 
1 Government Drive 
St. Louis, MO 63110 
cbingham@stlzoo.org 
  

                
PRE-BID MEETING NOTES| OCTOBER 30, 2024 | 9:00 AM CST 

This meeting was cancelled at 9:10 a.m. CST and not rescheduled. The list below 

includes those in attendance at that time. 

Name  Email 

Lauren Hatfield-Day lauren.hatfield-day@bungalowscenic.com 

Dave Harman dave.harman@bungalowscenic.com 

 

QUESTIONS | ANSWERS 

1. What are the circumstances of the location the model will be positioned in most of 
the time?  The model will be located outdoors under a solid canopy, and protected 
from direct sunlight.   

2. Is there a photo of the intended location(s)?   No. 
3. Will the model be permanently located there, or moved there each day of 

reasonable weather?  We anticipate that it will not be frequently moved. 
4. We assume the model will be generally unattended by staff when it is available to 

zoo guests.  Please confirm.  Yes 
5. What is the intent of the acrylic cover? The top is to prevent guests from handling 

the model. See #1.     
6. So, will the model be subject to direct sunlight, moisture, and windblown rain? See 

#1. 
7. Is a Performance and Payment Bond required in this case?  Performance bonds only 

apply to construction projects. 
8. Is there a list of attendees to this meeting? See list above. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 


